
Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 

Thank you for your request for information which we received on 25 August 2022. 

I am pleased to confirm the following. 

1. The name and email address of:

The General Manager that is responsible for each of the following clinical areas: 

Endoscopy / Gastroenterology 
Dermatology  
Urology  
Ophthalmology  
ENT  
Surgery  
Rheumatology 
Neurology  

The Trust does not give out the names of General Managers. 

Contact details for the Trust’s Executive Directors, including the Director of Operations, are 
available via the Trust’s public website. 

In the last 12 months, which external Insourcing providers have you used for the above 
services?  

None 

Do you have a contract with an external Insourcing provider of the above services and, if 
so, which company is the contract with?  

No 

If you have a contract with an Insourcing provider for any of the above services, for which 
service is it? When does it currently expire and when will it be reviewed?  



N/A 

If you have a contract with an Insourcing provider for Endoscopy Services, how much are 
you being charged per fully staffed room, per day?  

N/A 

If you have a contract with an Insourcing provider for Endoscopy Services, what days of the 
week do they operate and how many rooms do they staff? 

 N/A 

What has been the spend by the Trust/Health Board in the last 12 months on Insourced 
Endoscopy Services? 

 N/A 

Does the Trust/Health Board currently require insourced services (Full teams or Consultant 
/ Nursing only) for any of the following clinical areas: 

a. Endoscopy / Gastroenterology No
b. Dermatology – This service is outsourced
c. Urology - No
d. Ophthalmology - No
e. ENT - No
f. Surgery - No
g. Rheumatology - No
h. Neurology- No

Does the Trust/Health Board currently require specific insourced BCS (Bowel Cancer 
Screening) Services? 

BCS are managing their activity within established MKUH, Bucks and Blakelands (outsourced) 
capacity 

Does the Trust/Health Board currently require additional Endoscopy capacity (to purchase 
or rent) via a suitable external premises or JAG accredited Mobile / Modular Endoscopy 
Unit? 

The Trust is building it’s own additional Endoscopy capacity in a community hub at Whitehouse 
Park Surgery  

Does the Trust/Health Board wish to discuss a collaboration in respect of the construction 
of a new Endoscopy facility with Decontamination? 

No – The Community Diagnostics Hub has been done in collaboration with the ICB 

 You are advised that this information is provided in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
and is for your personal use. Any re-use of this information will be subject to copyright and the Re-Use of 
Public Sector Information Regulations (1st July 05) and authorisation from Milton Keynes Hospital NHS 
Foundation Trust will be required.  In the event of any re-use, the information must be reproduced 
accurately and not used in a misleading manner.  



If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please address your 
complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, Standing 
Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after exhausting our internal process, you are still 
unhappy with the information received, you may write to the Information Commissioner's Office, 
Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 

If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the address above. 

Yours sincerely, 

Freedom of Information Co-ordinator 

For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 

Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 
‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 


